



Higher Education Authorities

DRAFT

Transcript Research

April 2, 2019

Please check back in a few days for an updated version



Afghanistan.

Ministry of Higher Education: <https://www.mohe.gov.af/en/universities>

Albania.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.arsimi.gov.al/universiteti/> (public) and <http://www.arsimi.gov.al/arsimi-i-larte-publik/> and <http://www.arsimi.gov.al/arsimi-i-larte-jopublik/> and http://www.arsimi.gov.al/files/userfiles/arsimilarte/2016/Kuotat_per_web_1_8_16_Privat.pdf

Quality Assurance Agency in Higher Education:

<https://www.ascal.al/en/hei-list/study-programs> and <https://www.ascal.al/en/hei-list>

Algeria.

Ministry of Higher Education and Research: <https://www.mesrs.dz/universites> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/centres-universitaires> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/annexes-universitaires> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/ecoles-nationales-superieures> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/ecoles-normales-superieures> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/ecoles-preparatoires> and <https://www.mesrs.dz/classes-preparatoires>

Ministry of Training and Professional Education: <http://www2.mfep.gov.dz/External/carte.aspx>

Andorra.

Government of Andorra: <http://www.ensenyamentsuperior.ad/legislacio> → Universities

Angola.



Ministry of Education: <http://www.med.gov.ao/VerPublicacao.aspx?id=590> and <http://www.med.gov.ao/VerPublicacao.aspx?id=591> and <http://www.med.gov.ao/VerPublicacao.aspx?id=651>

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Technology, and Innovation:

Anguilla.

Ministry of Health and Social Development, Education Department: <http://gov.ai/department.php?id=2&dept=28>

Antigua and Barbuda.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology: <http://www.education.gov.ag/> and <http://moest-antigua.org/divisions/antigua-state-college/> and <http://moest-antigua.org/divisions/antigua-barbuda-international-institute-of-technology/> and <http://moest-antigua.org/divisions/accreditation-board/>

Antigua and Barbuda National Accreditation Board: <http://abnab.edu.ag/index.php/compendium/>

Argentina.

Ministry of Education, Culture, Science, and Technology:
<https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion/universidades>

National Commission for the Evaluation and Accreditation of Universities:
<http://www.coneau.gov.ar/buscadores/grado/> and <http://www.coneau.gov.ar/buscadores/posgrado/>

Armenia.



Ministry of Education and Science: <http://edu.am/index.php/am/documents/view/552> and <http://edu.am/index.php/am/documents/view/1852>

National Centre for Professional Education Quality Assurance Foundation: <http://www.anqa.am/en/institutional-accreditation-state-register/> and <http://www.anqa.am/en/programme-accreditation-state-register/>

National Centre for Academic Recognition and Mobility: <http://armenic.am/Class/Documentation/Examples/Reader/table.php> and <http://armenic.am/Class/Documentation/Examples/Reader/table2.php> and <http://armenic.am/Class/Documentation/Examples/Reader/table3.php>

Aruba.

Department of Education: <http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/higher-education/>

Australia.

Database on Vocational Education and Training: <https://training.gov.au/Search>

Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency, National Register of Higher Education Providers: <http://www.teqsa.gov.au/national-register> and <https://www.teqsa.gov.au/australian-qualifications-framework>

Austria.

Austrian Universities of Applied Science: http://www.fachhochschulen.ac.at/en/all_universities

Federal Ministry for Education, Science, and Research: <https://bmbwf.gv.at/wissenschaft-hochschulen/universitaeten/gesamtuebersicht-universitaeten/> and <https://bmbwf.gv.at/wissenschaft-hochschulen/privatuniversitaeten/>



Azerbaijan.

Ministry of Education: <http://edu.gov.az/en/page/339> and https://ani.edu.gov.az/az/10_13/strategy

Bahamas.

National Accreditation and Equivalency Council of the Bahamas: <https://www.naacob.org/accreditation>

Bahrain.

Ministry of Education, Higher Education Directorate: http://moedu.gov.bh/hec/Page.aspx?page_key=higher_education_institutions

Quality Assurance Authority for Education and Training:
<http://www.bqa.gov.bh/En/Reports/UniReports/Pages/NewReport.aspx> and <http://www.bqa.gov.bh/En/QaaetUnits/NQFU/Pages/InstitutesList.aspx>

Bangladesh.

Bangladesh Medical and Dental Council: <http://bmdc.org.bd/recognized-medical-and-dental-colleges/>

University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/home/university/public/120> and <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/home/university/private/75> and <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/home/university/international/76>

Barbados.

Ministry of Education: <http://mes.gov.bb/Departments/HEDU/>

TVET Council Barbados: <https://tvetcouncil.com.bb/Students/Training-Education-and-Qualificati.aspx>



Belarus.

Ministry of Education: https://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/kontrol-kach/gosudarstvennaya-akkreditatsiya-uchrezhdeniy-obrazovaniya/index.php?sphrase_id=30324 and <https://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/kontrol-kach/litsenzirovanie-obrazovatelnoy-deyatelnosti/svedeniya-o-litsenziatakh/> and <https://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/upravlenie-mezhdunarodnogo-sotrudnichestva/proposals-for-the-education-of-foreign-citizens/>

Belgium.

Ministry of the Flemish Community, Department of Education: <http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/hogeronderwijs/nuttigeAdressen/default.htm>

Ministry of the French Community, General Administration of Teaching and Scientific Research: <http://www.enseignement.be/index.php?page=27757&navi=4277> and <http://www.enseignement.be/index.php?page=26036>

Flanders Higher Education Register: <http://www.hogeronderwijsregister.be/home>

Higher Education in Flanders: <http://www.highereducation.be/higher-education-system/institutions> and <https://www.onderwijs.vlaanderen.be/studenten>

Netherlands-Flemish Accreditation Organization: <https://www.nvao.net/nl/vlaanderen>

Belize.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.bz/education-services/tertiary-and-post-secondary-education-services-tps/es/>



Benin. (Dahomey.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education: <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/hdocs/enssup/universites/> and <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/hdocs/enssup/etapriv-enssup/>

National Education Platform of the Government:

<http://www.education.benin.bj/index.php/orientation/enseignement-superieur/autres-etablisements-publics-denseignement-superieur> and

<http://www.education.benin.bj/index.php/orientation/enseignement-superieur/etablisements-privés-denseignement-superieur/repertoire-des-centres-privés-denseignement-superieur?showall=&start=1>

and <http://www.education.benin.bj/index.php/orientation/enseignement-superieur/etablisements-privés-denseignement-superieur/repertoire-des-universites-privées>

Bermuda.

Ministry of Education: <http://schools.moed.bm/default.aspx> and

<http://www.moed.bm/Documents/BermudaPublicSchoolSystem.pdf>

Bhutan.

Bhutan Accreditation Council: <http://www.dahe.gov.bt/index.php/governing-boards/terairy-education-board/12-bhutan-accreditation-council/72-list-of-accredited-tertiary-education-institutions>

Department of Adult and Higher Education, Ministry of Education:

<http://www.dahe.gov.bt/index.php/services/recognition-of-qualifications>



Bolivia.

Ministry of Education:

https://www.minedu.gob.bo/index.php?option=com_k2&view=item&id=34:guia-de-universidades-del-estado-plurinacional-de-bolivia-2016&Itemid=887

Executive Committee of Bolivian Universities: http://www.ceub.edu.bo/prog_posg_reg_libro_v1.htm

Bosnia and Herzegovina.

Agency for Development of Higher Education and Quality Assurance:

http://hea.gov.ba/akreditacija_vsu/Default.aspx

Centre for Information and Recognition of Qualifications in Higher Education: <http://cip.gov.ba/en/he-system-eng> → Higher Education Institutions

Botswana.

Botswana Qualification Authority:

<https://www.bqa.org.bw/sites/default/files/documents/list20of20registered20of20he20private20etps20-2019-january-2018.pdf> and

http://www.bqa.org.bw/sites/default/files/documents/list_of_pvt_he_etps_lp_13_july_2017.pdf and

https://www.bqa.org.bw/sites/default/files/documents/list_of_bqa_registered_public_higher_education_etps.pdf

Ministry of Tertiary Education, Research, Science, and Technology: no website;

<https://www.facebook.com/tertiaryEducationBotswana/>

Brazil.

Ministry of Education: <http://emec.mec.gov.br/>



Coordination of Improvement of Higher Education Personnel:

<https://sucupira.capes.gov.br/sucupira/public/consultas/coleta/programa/listaPrograma.jsf?acao=pesquisarRegiao>

Regional Accreditation System for Undergraduate Courses of MERCOSUR / ARCU-SUL:

<http://sistemaarcusul.mec.gov.br/arcusul/pages/pesquisaexterna/pesquisarCursoExterno.seam>

British Virgin Islands.

Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.bvi.gov.vg/content/ministry-education-and-culture>

Brunei. (Brunei Darussalam.)

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Higher%20Education.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Post%20Secondary%20Education.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Government.aspx> and <http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Private%20Education%20Institutions.aspx>

Bulgaria.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://rsvu.mon.bg/rsvu3/?locale=en#UniFilterPlace>: and <http://rvu.mon.bg/HomeEn/IndexEn>

National Evaluation and Accreditation Agency: <https://www.neaa.government.bg/en/useful-links> and <https://www.neaa.government.bg/en/accredited-higher-education-institutions/higher-institutions>

Burkina Faso.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire



Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/>

Burundi.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education, and Scientific Research: <http://mesrs.gov.bi/institutions-denseignement-superieur-public/> and <http://mesrs.gov.bi/institutions-denseignement-superieur-privee/>

Cambodia.

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sport: <http://www.moeys.gov.kh/en/education/higher-education.html>
and <http://www.moeys.gov.kh/en/education-congress-2017/reports.html>

Cameroon.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.minesup.gov.cm/site/index.php/universites-detat/> and
<http://www.minesup.gov.cm/site/index.php/instituts-prives-denseignement-superieur/>

Canada.

Canadian Information Centre for International Credentials: <http://www.cicic.ca/1129/Provinces-and-Territories-of-Canada/index.canada> and <https://www.cicic.ca/>

Council of Ministers of Education, Canada: <http://www.cmec.ca/en/>



Alberta

Alberta Advanced Education and Technology: <https://www.alberta.ca/post-secondary-institutions.aspx>

British Columbia

British Columbia Ministry of Advanced Education: <http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/post-secondary-education/find-a-program-or-institution/find-an-institution>

Private Training Institutions Branch: <http://www.privatetraininginstitutions.gov.bc.ca/>

Manitoba

Manitoba Advanced Learning Division: http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/ald/uni_coll.html and http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/ald/private_voc.html

New Brunswick

New Brunswick Department of Post-Secondary Education, Training, and Labour: http://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/post-secondary_education_training_and_labour/Skills/content/Institutions/Universities.html

Newfoundland and Labrador

Department of Advanced Education, Skills, and Labour: <http://www.aesl.gov.nl.ca/postsecondary/public.html> and <http://www.aesl.gov.nl.ca/postsecondary/private.html>

Northwest Territories

Department of Education, Culture, and Employment: <https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/en/services/education-aux-adultes-et-education-postsecondaire/northern-post-secondary-institute> and <https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/en/services/education-aux-adultes-et-education-postsecondaire/private-vocational-training-designation>



Nova Scotia

Department of Labour and Advanced Education:

http://novascotia.ca/lae/HigherEducation/universities_colleges.asp and

<http://novascotia.ca/lae/HigherEducation/legislation.asp> and

http://novascotia.ca/lae/HigherEducation/private_career_colleges_division.asp

Nunavut

Department of Education: <http://www.gov.nu.ca/education>

Ontario

Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills: <https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-universities> and

<https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-colleges>

Prince Edward Island

Department of Workforce and Advanced Learning:

<https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/workforce-and-advanced-learning>

Quebec

Ministry of Education, Leisure, and Sport:

<http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/universites/etudiants-a-luniversite/admission-a-luniversite/liste-des-etablissements-universitaires/> and

<http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/contenus-communs/enseignement-superieur/college-education/pre-university-programs/> and <http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/references/studying-in-quebec/steps-to-take-to-study-in-quebec/>

Saskatchewan

Ministry of Advanced Education:



<https://www.saskatchewan.ca/residents/education-and-learning/universities-colleges-and-schools/post-secondary-institutions#universities> and <https://www.saskatchewan.ca/residents/education-and-learning/universities-colleges-and-schools> and <https://www.saskatchewan.ca/residents/education-and-learning/universities-colleges-and-schools>

Yukon

Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.yk.ca/index.html>

Cabo Verde.

Ministry of Education, Director General of Higher Education:

<http://www.dgesc.gov.cv/index.php/ensino-superior-de-cv/instituicao-de-ensino-superior> and <http://www.dgesc.gov.cv/index.php/ensino-superior-de-cv/estudos-sobre-es-de-cv/finish/11/19>

Cayman Islands.

Cayman Islands Government: <http://www.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/cighome/find/browse/ece> and <http://www.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/cighome/cayman/infrastructure/education>

Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, Agriculture, and Lands:

<http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome/aboutus/responsibilities> and <http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome/aboutus/boards> and <http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome/education/curriculum/NATIONALCURRICULUMOVERVIEW.pdf>

Central African Republic.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire



Ministry of National Education and Scientific Research: no website

Presidency of the Republic: <http://presidence.govcf.org/tag/universite-de-bangui/>

Chad. (Tchad)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, and Innovation: <http://mesrs.td/index.php/fr/etablisements-org-sous-tutelle/category/etablisements-2> and <http://mesrs.td/index.php/fr/etablisements-org-sous-tutelle/category/etablisements-2/2>

Chile.

Ministry of Education:

<https://divesup.mineduc.cl/directorio-instituciones-ed-superior/> and <https://divesup.mineduc.cl/donde-estudiar/> and <https://divesup.mineduc.cl/educacion-superior-tp/> and <http://www.gratuidad.cl/2016/12/16/universidades/> and <http://www.mifuturo.cl/buscador-de-instituciones/> and <https://divesup.mineduc.cl/directorio-instituciones-ed-superior/> and https://divesup.mineduc.cl/wp-content/uploads/sites/49/2018/12/DIRECTORIO_CARRERAS_IES_VI_G_12_2018.xlsx

National Accreditation Commission of Chile: <https://www.cnachile.cl/Paginas/Inicio.aspx>

National Council of Education: <http://www.cned.cl/ies-en-licenciamiento> and <http://www.cned.cl/apelaciones-de-acreditacion>



China. (People's Republic of China.)

Ministry of Defense: <http://eng.mod.gov.cn/Database/Academies/Links.htm> and
http://www.mod.gov.cn/service/2007-07/11/content_4085904.htm

Ministry of Education: http://old.moe.gov.cn/publicfiles/business/htmlfiles/moe/moe_2812/index.html
and http://old.moe.gov.cn/publicfiles/business/htmlfiles/moe/moe_2812/201409/175222.html

Chinese-Foreign Cooperation in Running Schools:
<http://www.crs.jsj.edu.cn/index.php/default/index/sort/1006>

Colombia.

Ministry of National Education: <http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/consultasnies/institucion> and
<http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/cvn/1665/w3-propertyname-2853.html> and
<http://www.mineduacion.gov.co/sistemasdeinformacion/1735/w3-propertyname-2672.html>

Ministry of National Education, National Information System for Higher Education, Program Accreditation: <http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/consultasnies/programa>

National Council of Accreditation: <http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186371.html> and
<http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186377.html> and <http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/article-186363.html>

Comoros.

Ministry of National Education, Education, Research, and Arts:
<http://www.mineducomores.gouv.km/institutions.php> and
<http://www.mineducomores.gouv.km/recherche.php?sm=institutions-recherche>



Congo. (Brazzaville.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education: no website

Congo, Democratic Republic of. (Kinshasa.) (Zaire.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/?univ> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/?ecosupp> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/?ist> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/?isp> and <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/?graeco>

Cook Islands.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.education.gov.ck/>

Costa Rica.

Higher Council for Education: <http://www.cse.go.cr/sistema-educativo> and [http://www.cse.go.cr/sites/default/files/files/Instituciones%20Parauniversitarias%20Actualizado\(22\).pdf](http://www.cse.go.cr/sites/default/files/files/Instituciones%20Parauniversitarias%20Actualizado(22).pdf) and [http://www.cse.go.cr/sites/default/files/files/Instituciones%20Parauniversitarias%20Actualizado\(46\).pdf](http://www.cse.go.cr/sites/default/files/files/Instituciones%20Parauniversitarias%20Actualizado(46).pdf)

Ministry of Public Education, National Council of Private Higher Education (CONESUP): <https://www.mep.go.cr/programa-estudio>



National Accreditation System of Higher Education: <https://www.sinaes.ac.cr/index.php/home/carrera> and https://www.sinaes.ac.cr/carreras/lista_carreras_acreditadas.xlsx

Cote d'Ivoire. (Ivory Coast.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

<http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=uivoiro> and

<http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=enseignement&ens=gedcopub> and

<http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=enseignement&ens=grdecole>

Croatia.

Agency for Science and Higher Education Croatia: <http://www.azvo.hr/en/higher-education/higher-education-institutions-in-the-republic-of-croatia> and

<https://mozvag.srce.hr/preglednik/pregled/en/pocetna/index.html>

Ministry of Science and Education: <http://mzos.hr/dbApp/pregled.aspx?appName=StudProgrami> and

https://mzo.hr/sites/default/files/dokumenti/2017/03/brochure-study_in_croatia.pdf

Cuba.

Ministry of Higher Education: <https://www.mes.gob.cu/es/pregrado> and

<https://www.mes.gob.cu/es/postgrado>

Cyprus. Republic of Cyprus.

Cyprus Agency of Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Higher Education:



<http://www.dipae.ac.cy/index.php/en/accreditation/accredited-institutions> and
<http://www.dipae.ac.cy/index.php/en/accreditation/accredited-programmes>

Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/che-introduction.html> and
<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/educational-system.html> and
<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/public-institution-tertiary-education.html> and
<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/private-universities.html> and
<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/private-institutions-tertiary-education.html> and
<http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/ucy.html> and <http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/open-cyprus-ucy.html> and <http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/cyprus-university-technology.html>

Czech Republic.

Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports:

[http://www.msmt.cz/areas-of-work/tertiary-education/overview-of-higher-education-institutions?
lang=2](http://www.msmt.cz/areas-of-work/tertiary-education/overview-of-higher-education-institutions?lang=2)

National Institute of Technical and Vocational Education: [http://www.nuov.cz/vzdelavani-v-cr?
lchan=1&lred=1](http://www.nuov.cz/vzdelavani-v-cr?lchan=1&lred=1)



Denmark.

Accreditation Council: <https://akkrediteringsraadet.dk/home/accreditation-denmark/> and <https://akkrediteringsraadet.dk/database/>

Ministry of Science, Innovation, and Higher Education:

<http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/the-danish-higher-education-system> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/university-colleges> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/danish-universities> and <http://fivu.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/creative-higher-education-institutions> and <http://ufm.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/business-academies-1> and <http://ufm.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/adult-and-continuing-education> and <http://ufm.dk/en/education-and-institutions/higher-education/maritime-education-institutions>

Djibouti.

Ministry of Higher Education and Research: <http://www.mensur.gov.dj/textesofficiels.php> and <http://www.mensur.gov.dj/Textes/Strategies/MENSUR%202011-2014.pdf>

Dominica.

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development:

<http://education.gov.dm/index.php/development-partners>

National Accreditation Board: <http://nab.gov.dm/services/accreditation/accredited-institutions>

Dominican Republic.

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology:

<http://www.mescyt.gob.do/nosotros/viceministerios/educacion-superior/> and <http://www.mescyt.gob.do/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/INFORME-GENERAL-SOBRE-ESTADI>



[%CC%81STICAS-DE-EDUCACIO%CC%81N-SUEPRIOR-2015.pdf](#)

Ecuador.

Council of Higher Education, Permanent Commission for Postgraduate Studies:

http://appcmi.ces.gob.ec/postgrados_vigentes/

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Technology, and Innovation:

<http://www.educacionsuperior.gob.ec/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2014/09/Directorio-IES-2014.pdf>

and <http://www.senescyt.gob.ec/Institutos/carreras.html>

National Information System for Higher Education: <https://infoeducacionsuperior.gob.ec/#/ies-acreditadas>

Egypt.

Supreme Council of Universities: http://scu.eg/pages/public_universities and http://scu.eg/pages/private_universities and http://scu.eg/pages/public_institutes and http://scu.eg/pages/private_institutes and http://scu.eg/pages/another_institutes

El Salvador.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/programas-educativos/educacion-superior> and <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listados-instituciones-de-educacin-superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/4809-listado-de-carreras-autorizadas> and <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listados-instituciones-de-educacin-superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/4808-directorio-ies-por-orden-alfabetico-2014> and <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listados-instituciones-de-educacin-superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/6596-carreras-autorizadas-por-el-mined-por-ies-al-14-de-noviembre-2018> and <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listados-instituciones-de-educacin-superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/4807-directorio-ies-formadoras-de-docentes-2016>



Equatorial Guinea.

Ministry of Education and Sciences: no website

Eritrea.

Ministry of Education: www.erimoe.gov.er (unstable link)

National Board for Higher Education: <http://www.uoa.edu.er/docs.htm>

Ministry of Information: <http://www.shabait.com/articles/nation-building/24477-mass-producing-eritrean-higher-education-institutions>

Estonia.

Ministry of Education and Research: <https://www.hm.ee/en/activities/higher-education>

Estonian ENIC/NARIC: <http://adm.archimedes.ee/enic/en/haridussustem/korgkoolid/> and <http://adm.archimedes.ee/enic/en/haridussustem/korgkoolid/erakorgkoolide-akrediteeritud-oppekavad-kuni-2010/#164> and <http://adm.archimedes.ee/enic/en/haridussustem/korgkoolid/korgkoolid-eestis-1990-2011/>

Estonian Quality Agency for Higher and Vocational Education: <http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/universities/institutional-accreditation/assessment-decisions-reports/> and <http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/korgkoolide-oppekavad-eng/>

Ethiopia.

Higher Education Relevance and Quality Agency: <https://www.herqa.edu.et/index.php/accredited-programs>



Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.et/non-government-heis> and <http://www.moe.gov.et/public-universities> and <http://www.moe.gov.et/colleges-of-teacher-education>

Falkland Islands.

Falkland Islands Government: <http://www.falklands.gov.fk/our-people/daily-life/education/>

Faroe Islands.

Faroe Islands Government: <http://www.faroeislands.fo/people-society/education-research/> and <http://studyinfaroeislands.fo/>

Ministry of Education, Research, and Culture:

<https://www.government.fo/en/the-government/ministries/ministry-of-education-research-and-culture/education/higher-education/>

Fiji.

Higher Education Commission: <http://www.fhec.org.fj/higher-education-listing/>

Finland.

Finnish National Agency for Education:

https://www.oph.fi/english/curricula_and_qualifications/higher_education/university_education and https://www.oph.fi/english/curricula_and_qualifications/higher_education/education_at_universities_of_applied_sciences

Ministry of Education and Culture: <https://minedu.fi/en/universities> and

<https://minedu.fi/en/universities-of-applied-sciences> and <https://minedu.fi/en/science-agencies-research-institutes-and-scientific-organisations-in-finland>



France.

National Ministry of Higher Education and Research:

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid49705/liste-des-etablissements-d-enseignement-superieur-et-de-recherche.html> and

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/pid29434/etablissements-d-enseignement-superieur-et-de-recherche.html> and <https://www.sup.adc.education.fr/iutlst/> and

http://cache.media.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/file/9/73/3/BO9_MESRI_1083733.pdf

Conference des Grandes Ecoles: <https://www.cge.asso.fr/listings/>

Committee of Engineering Titles: <http://extranet.cti-commission.fr/recherche/rechercheEcole>

Evaluation Committee for Management Training and Degrees: <https://www.cefdg.fr/fr/ecoles-et-formations-visees>

Ministry of Culture: <http://www.culture.gouv.fr/Nous-connaître/Emploi-et-formation/Formations-professionnelles>

National Office of Information on Education and Professions (Onisep): <http://www.onisep.fr/Choisir-mes-etudes/Apres-le-bac#Organisation-des-etudes-superieures>

Gabon.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research, and Training: <http://www.enseignement-superieur.gouv.ga/2-actualites/221-geolocalisation-des-etablissements-denseignement-superieur/> and

<http://www.enseignement-superieur.gouv.ga/object.getObject.do?id=220>

Gambia.

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology:



<https://www.moherst.gov.gm/institutions>

Georgia.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=1855&lang=eng> and <http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=215&lang=eng> and <http://mes.gov.ge/content.php?id=599&lang=eng>

National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement: <https://eqe.ge/eng/static/89/register/heis> and <https://eqe.ge/eng/static/91/register/vet-institutions> and <https://eqe.ge/eng/static/367/register/profesiuli-programebis-ganmakhortsielebeli-umaghlesi-saganmanatleblo-datsesebulebebis-chamonatvali> and <https://eqe.ge/eng/static/591/register/>

Germany. (Federal Republic of Germany.)

Accreditation Council: <http://www.akkreditierungsrat.de/index.php?id=akkreditierungsdaten> and <http://www.akkreditierungsrat.de/index.php?id=akkreditierungsdaten&L=1&size=0%252527%27A%3D0>

Federal Ministry of Education and Research: <http://www.bmbf.de/en/>

Higher Education Compass:

<https://www.hochschulkompass.de/en/higher-education-institutions/search-for-a-higher-education-institution.html>

German Reference Point for Quality Assurance in Vocational Education and Training:

<https://www.deqa-vet.de/en/Germany-s-Lander-478.php>

Ghana.

National Accreditation Board: <http://nab.gov.gh/public-universities> and <http://nab.gov.gh/private-tertiary-institutions-offering-degree-programmes> and <http://nab.gov.gh/tutorial-colleges> and <http://nab.gov.gh/polytechnics> and <http://nab.gov.gh/distance-learning-institutions> and



<http://nab.gov.gh/private-nurses-training-colleges> and <http://nab.gov.gh/public-nurses-training-colleges> and <http://nab.gov.gh/public-colleges-of-education> and <http://nab.gov.gh/private-colleges-of-education> and <http://nab.gov.gh/college-of-agriculture> and <http://nab.gov.gh/chartered-private-tertiary-institutions> and <http://nab.gov.gh/regionally-owned-west-africa-tertiary-institution> and <http://nab.gov.gh/public-universities-professional-institutions> and <http://nab.gov.gh/unaccredited-institutions> and <http://nab.gov.gh/doctorate-degrees>

National Council for Tertiary Education: <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PUBLIC%20UNIVERSITIES16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/POLYTECHNICS%20AND%20TECHNICAL%20UNIVERSITIES16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PRIVATE%20COLLEGES%20OF%20EDUCATION16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PRIVATE%20NURSING%20AND%20MIDWIFERY%20TRAINING%20COLLEGES16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PRIVATE%20UNIVERSITIES16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PUBLIC%20COLLEGES%20OF%20EDUCATION16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PUBLIC%20NURSING%20AND%20MIDWIFERY%20TRAINING%20COLLEGES16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/PUBLIC%20SPECIALISED%20INSTITUTIONS16.pdf> and <http://ncte.edu.gh/images/pdf/COLLEGES%20OF%20AGRICULTURE16.pdf>

Gibraltar.

Department of Education: <https://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/department-education>

Greece.

Ministry of Education, Research, and Religious Affairs: <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/> and <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/lykeio-2/ekpaideutika-lykeiou-4> and <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/texniki-ekpaideusi-2/progra-texnikiekpaideusi-4> and <https://www.minedu.gov.gr/aei-9/aei-eggrafes-m>

National Academic Recognition Information Center: <http://www.doatap.gr/en/rechei.php>

Greenland.

Ministry of Education, Culture, Research, and Church: <https://naalakkersuisut.gl/~media/Nanoq/Files/>



[Attached%20Files/Uddannelse/Engelsk/Annual%20Work%20Plan%20AWP%202018.pdf](#) and <http://naalakkersuisut.gl/~media/Nanoq/Files/Attached%20Files/Uddannelse/Engelsk/Education%20Plan%20II%202015F26912625669126031.pdf> and <https://naalakkersuisut.gl/~media/Nanoq/Files/Attached%20Files/Naalakkersuisut/The%20Education%20Strategy%20of%20the%20Government%20of%20Greenland%202015F27997559115240396.pdf> and <http://naalakkersuisut.gl/~media/Nanoq/Files/Attached%20Files/Uddannelse/DK/Study%20to%20evaluate%20the%20per-formance%20of%20Higher%20Education%20in%20Greenland%20-%20Final.PDF>

Grenada.

Grenada National Accreditation Board: <https://accreditation.gd/higher-education-system/> and <https://accreditation.gd/registry-of-recognized-institutions/>

Guatemala.

Ministry of Education: https://www.mineduc.gob.gt/portal/contenido/menu_principal/inicio/documents/AnunciosInteres/Linea_de_Base_MINEDUC-BID_aprobado_por_VMT.PDF and <http://estadistica.mineduc.gob.gt/PDF/SNIE/SNIE-GUATEMALA.pdf>

Private Higher Education Council: <http://www.ceps.edu.gt/ceps/>

Guinea. (Republic of Guinea.) (Conakry.) (French Guinea.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/universites-et-centre-universitaires/> and <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/diplomes-formations/>

National Quality Assurance Authority in Education: <http://anaqsup.sn/accreditation/prives/accredites> and <http://anaqsup.sn/accreditation/publics/accredites>

Guinea-Bissau.



African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Government of Guinea-Bissau: https://web.archive.org/web/*/http://www.gov.gw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=62&Itemid=374&lang=pt

Guyana.

Ministry of Higher Education and Research, France:

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid5764/coordonnees-des-delegations-regionales-a-la-recherche-et-a-la-technologie-d.r.r.t.html>

Ministry of Education: <http://education.gov.gy/web/index.php/technical-and-vocational-education-tvet>

National Accreditation Council: <http://www.nac.gov.gy/index.php/registration/list-of-registered-institutions> and <http://www.nac.gov.gy/index.php/programme-approval>

Guadeloupe.

Ministry of Higher Education and Research, France:

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid5764/coordonnees-des-delegations-regionales-a-la-recherche-et-a-la-technologie-d.r.r.t.html>

Haiti.

Directorate of Higher Education and Scientific Research:

Ministry of National Education and Professional Training: <http://menfp.gouv.ht> and <https://www.facebook.com/menfphaiti/>

Ministry of Public Health and Population: <http://mspp.gouv.ht/newsite/?p=1200>



Holy See. (Vatican.)

Congregation for Catholic Education: <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it/istituzioni-studi-superiori-cattoliche.html> and <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it/studi-superiori-della-santa-sede.html> and <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it/offerta-formativa.html> and <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it/istituzioni---facolta.html>

Vatican: http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/pontifical_academies/index.htm and http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/congregations/ccatheduc/index_it.htm and http://www.vatican.va/news_services/press/sinodo/documents/bollettino_22_xii-ordinaria-2008/xx_plurilingue/b01_xx.html

Honduras.

Management of Higher Education:

<https://des.unah.edu.hn/sistema-de-educacion-superior/instituciones/> and <https://des.unah.edu.hn/sistema-de-educacion-superior/instituciones/publicas/> and <https://des.unah.edu.hn/sistema-de-educacion-superior/instituciones/privadas/>

Hong Kong.

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Education Bureau: <http://www.edb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeID=7001&langno=1> and <https://www.edb.gov.hk/en/edu-system/postsecondary/local-higher-edu/institutions/index.html>

University Grants Commission: https://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/ugc/site/fund_inst.html and https://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/ugc/site/he_inside.html

Hungary.



Hungarian Accreditation Committee:

https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozerdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/allamilag_elismert_felsookt_int and
https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozerdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/muk_eng_rendelkezo_felsookt_int and https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozerdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/muk_eng_nem_rendelkezo_int

Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.nefmi.gov.hu/felsooktatas/felsooktatasi-intezmenyek>

Ministry of National Resources:

https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/allamilag_elismert_felsookt_int and
https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/engedellyel_mukodo_kulfoldi_intezmenyek

National Institute of Vocational Education: https://www.nive.hu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=595&Itemid=267

Iceland.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture: <http://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is/subjects/institutions/>

India.

All India Council for Technical Education:

<http://www.facilities.aicte-india.org/dashboard/pages/angulardashboard.php#!/approved>

Association of Indian Universities: <http://www.aiu.ac.in/AIUTEST/evaluation.php> and
<http://www.aiu.ac.in/AIUTEST/documents/evaluation/List%20of%20PGDM%20Institute.pdf>

National Assessment and Accreditation Council:

<http://naac.gov.in/index.php/resources#analysis> and <http://naac.gov.in/19-quick-links/62-accreditationresults> and https://assessmentonline.naac.gov.in/public/index.php/hei_dashboard and
http://www.naac.gov.in/images/docs/ACCREDITATION_STATUS/Institutions-accredited-valid-as-on-November-2018.xls and http://218.248.45.211/naac_EC/NAAC_allcycles_acclist.aspx



Distance Education Bureau of the University Grants Commission:

https://www.ugc.ac.in/pdfnews/0477756_FINAL-SHEET-31-12-2018-DEB.pdf and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/pdf/Recognition%20for%202016-17-%20DEB.pdf> and <http://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/pdf/List%20of%20UniversitiesInstitutes%20recognized%20for%202015-16.pdf> and
http://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/pdf/Final_list_for_website_2014-15.pdf and
<https://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/ODLSystem.html>

National Board of Accreditation: <https://www.ugc.ac.in/deb/ODLSystem.html>

Ministry of Human Resource Development: <http://mhrd.gov.in/institutions-national-importance> and
<http://mhrd.gov.in/university-and-higher-education> and <http://mhrd.gov.in/technical-education>

Medical Council of India: <https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/for-students-to-study-in-india/list-of-college-teaching-mbbs> and <https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/for-students-to-study-in-india/list-of-college-teaching-pg-courses/>

University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.ac.in/> and <https://www.ugc.ac.in/oldpdf/Consolidated%20list%20of%20All%20Universities.pdf> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/centraluniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/stateuniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/deemeduniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/privatuniversity.aspx> and
<http://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Fake-Universities.aspx>

Indonesia.

Ministry of Research, Technology, and Higher Education: <https://www.ristekdikti.go.id/peguruan-tinggi/> and <https://www.ristekdikti.go.id/lpnk/> and <https://www.ristekdikti.go.id/lldikti/>

National Accreditation Board of Higher Education:

https://www.banpt.or.id/direktori/institusi/pencarian_institusi.php and
https://www.banpt.or.id/direktori/data_borang/data_borang.php and
https://www.banpt.or.id/direktori/prodi/pencarian_prodi and https://www.banpt.or.id/direktori/prodi/prodi_baru



Iran. (Islamic Republic of Iran.)

Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology: <http://msrt.ir/en/page/150/public-universities> and <http://msrt.ir/en/page/36/private-universities> and <http://msrt.ir/en/page/9/research-institutions> and <https://www.msrt.ir/en/page/1194/private-universities> and <https://www.msrt.ir/en/page/1228/private-higher-education-institutions> and <http://msrt.ir/fa/grid/45/%D8%AF%D8%A7%D9%86%D8%B4%DA%AF%D8%A7%D9%87-%D9%87%D8%A7-%D9%88-%D9%85%D8%B1%D8%A7%DA%A9%D8%B2-%D8%A2%D9%85%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%B4-%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%84%DB%8C> and <http://msrt.ir/fa/grid/46/%D9%85%D9%88%D8%B3%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A2%D9%85%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%B4-%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%84%DB%8C-%D8%BA%DB%8C%D8%B1%D8%A7%D9%86%D8%AA%D9%81%D8%A7%D8%B9%DB%8C>

Ministry of Health and Medical Education:
http://dme.behdasht.gov.ir/uploads/Iranmed_Uuniversity.htm

Iraq.

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific

Research:http://moheer.gov.iq/ar/ministry_uploads/2016/09/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AD%D9%83%D9%88%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf and http://moheer.gov.iq/ar/ministry_uploads/2019/02/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D9%88%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%83%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%87%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf and <http://moheer.gov.iq/en/public-universities/> and <http://moheer.gov.iq/en/private-universities-colleges/>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Kurdistan Regional Government:
<http://www.krg.org/articles/detail.asp?rnr=146&lngnr=12&smar=03010900&anr=18691>

Ireland. (Republic of Ireland.)

Department of Education and Skills: <http://www.education.ie/en/Learners/Information/Providers-of->



[Higher-Education/List.html](#)

Quality and Qualifications Ireland: <http://qsearch.qqi.ie/WebPart/Search?searchtype=providers>

Isle of Man.

Isle of Man Department of Education, Sport, and Children: <https://www2.sch.im/schools/>

Israel.

Council for Higher Education: http://lang.che.org.il/en/?page_id=15417 and <https://che.org.il/%D7%9E%D7%95%D7%A1%D7%93%D7%95%D7%AA-%D7%9C%D7%99%D7%9E%D7%95%D7%93/?> and http://lang.che.org.il/en/?page_id=8903 and <http://studyinisrael.che.org.il/study-in-israel#institutions>

Italy.

Information Centre on Academic Mobility and Equivalence: <http://www.cimea.it/it/servizi/il-sistema-italiano-di-istruzione-superiore/il-sistema-italiano-di-istruzione-superiore-overview.aspx> and <http://www.cimea.it/it/servizi/il-sistema-italiano-di-istruzione-superiore/istituzioni-riconosciute-e-corsi-accreditati.aspx>

Ministry of Education, University, and Research: <https://www.universitaly.it/index.php/maps/> and <http://www.miur.gov.it/web/guest/istituzioni-universitarie-accreditate> and <http://www.miur.gov.it/web/guest/universita> and http://cercauniversita.cineca.it/index.php?module=strutture&page=StructureSearchParams&advanced_serch=1 and <http://www.miur.it/guida/guide.htm> and http://www.miur.it/guida/capitolo4.htm#p4_1 and <http://www.afam.miur.it/argomenti/istituzioni.aspx>



Jamaica.

Council of Community Colleges of Jamaica: <https://cccj.edu.jm/programmes/>

Jamaica Tertiary Education Commission: <https://jtec.gov.jm/pilot-member-institutions/>

University Council of Jamaica: <http://www.ucj.org.jm/content/accredited-programmes-and-ucj-approved-degrees> and <http://www.ucj.org.jm/content/recognized-institutions-and-programmes> and <http://www.ucj.org.jm/search-registered-institutions/>

Japan.

Japanese Association of Private Universities and Colleges:
http://www.shidairen.or.jp/english/links_e/members_e

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology:
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375124.htm> and
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/sdetail01/1375132.htm> and <http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375122.htm> and
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375127.htm> and
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375129.htm> and
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/sdetail01/1375131.htm> and
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375125.htm>

Colleges of Technology of Japan:
<http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/sdetail01/1375129.htm>

National Association of Professional Training Colleges of Japan:
<http://www.zensenkaku.gr.jp/association/index.html>

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology, Professional Training Colleges:
http://www.mext.go.jp/a_menu/shougai/senshuu/1332600.htm

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology:



http://www.mext.go.jp/a_menu/shougai/senshuu/05042501.htm

Tokyo Metropolitan Professional Institution Association: <https://tsk.or.jp/Ck118/ck1181?language=en>

Osaka Prefectural Government: <http://www.pref.osaka.lg.jp/shigaku/senkaku/>

Kyoto Specialized Vocational Schools:

http://www.mext.go.jp/a_menu/shougai/senshuu/05042501/026.htm

Jordan.

Higher Education Accreditation Commission: http://www.heac.org.jo/?page_id=649 and http://www.heac.org.jo/?page_id=651 and http://www.heac.org.jo/?page_id=1485

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research:

<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/Pages/StateUniversities.aspx> and

<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/Pages/PrivateUniversities.aspx> and

<http://rce.mohe.gov.jo/RecognizedUniversities.aspx>

Kazakhstan.

Ministry of Education and Science:

http://edu.gov.kz/kz/page/deyatelnost/visshee_i_poslevuzovskoe_obrazovanie/zhogari_oku_orindarinin_tizimi_uimdistirushilikkukiktik_nisani_korsetiluiimen

Independent Agency for Quality Assurance in Education: <https://iqaa.kz/en/decisions-on-accreditation/hei-s/specialized-programme-accreditation> and <https://iqaa.kz/en/decisions-on-accreditation/tvet-organizations/specialized-programme-accreditation>

Independent Agency for Accreditation and Rating: <http://www.iaar.kz/en/accreditation/list-of-accredited-educational-organizations/republic-of-kazakhstan/higher-educational-institutions> and <http://www.iaar.kz/en/accreditation/list-of-accredited-educational-organizations/republic-of-kazakhstan/medical-education-organizations> and <http://www.iaar.kz/en/accreditation/list-of-accredited-educational->



[organizations/republic-of-kazakhstan/organization-of-tve](#)

Kenya.

Commission for University Education: <http://cue.or.ke/index.php/accreditation> and <http://cue.or.ke/index.php/accredited-universities> and http://cue.or.ke/images/phocadownload/Accredited_Universities_in_Kenya_November_2017.pdf and <http://cue.or.ke/index.php/accredited-campuses-of-universities-in-kenya>

Technical and Vocational Education and Training Authority: http://www.tveta.go.ke/?page_id=82

Kiribati.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.ki/divisions/kiribati-teachers-college> and <https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B3FyQc2VXhGTRGdic245LWNYdTA/view>

Ministry of Labour and Human Resource Development: <http://www.president.gov.ki/ministry-of-labour-and-human-resources-development/> and <https://www.employment.gov.ki/about-us/site-map.html>

Korea, South. (Republic of Korea.)

Academic Credit Bank System accreditation of program: https://www.cb.or.kr/creditbank/eduOrg/nEduOrg1_1_List.do and https://www.cb.or.kr/creditbank/stdPro/nStdPro1_1.do and https://www.cb.or.kr/creditbank/eduIntro/nEduIntro1_1.do

Ministry of Education: Higher Education Directory (2018) in Korean <https://www.moe.go.kr/boardCnts/fileDown.do?m=0303&s=moe&fileSeq=fc20cbced2fed7b913c378e070ad52af>

Korean Council for University Accreditation: http://english.kcue.or.kr/board/bbs/board.php?bo_table=Resources_01_02



Kosovo.

Kosovo Accreditation Agency: <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/download/higher-eduacion-institutions> and <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/> and <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/download/2014-11-19-14-30-14/public-institutions-accreditation> and http://akreditimi-ks.org/docs/Downloads/Accreditation/Accreditation_Private%28012019%29.pdf and http://akreditimi-ks.org/docs/Downloads/Accreditation/Accreditation_Public%28082018%29.pdf

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology: <http://masht.rks-gov.net/en/institucionet>

Kuwait.

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.edu.kw/>

Private Universities Council: <http://www.puc.edu.kw/UniversityListPage.aspx> and <http://www.puc.edu.kw/UnivTrust.aspx> and <http://www.puc.edu.kw/UnivWorks.aspx>

Public Authority for Applied Education and Training: <http://www.paaet.edu.kw/mysite/Default.aspx?tabid=36&language=ar-KW> (select Our Colleges or Our Institutes on the right-hand menu)

Kyrgyzstan.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://edu.gov.kg/kg/standarts/license-certification/> and <http://edu.gov.kg/ru/high-education/unis-system/>

National Accreditation Board of the Ministry of Education and Science: <http://edu.gov.kg/ru/about/nacionalnyj-akkreditacionnyj-sovet/reestry/> and <http://edu.gov.kg/ru/about/nacionalnyj-akkreditacionnyj-sovet/otchety/>

Lao. (People's Democratic Republic of Lao. Laos.)



Ministry of Education and Sports: <http://www.moe.gov.la/index.php/lang-en/external-links> and http://www.moe.gov.la/data/Statistics/2014-15_school_year/Annual%20school%20census%202014-2015.pdf

Latvia.

Council of Higher Education: http://www.aip.lv/akred_koledz.htm and http://www.aip.lv/akred_univer.htm

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.izm.gov.lv/en/education/education-system-in-latvia>

Academic Information Center, Register: <http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/HEIList.aspx?ac=2&cc=1&bc=1&tc=0> and <http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/HEIList.aspx?ac=0&cc=2&bc=1&tc=0> and <http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/HEIList.aspx?ac=0&cc=1&bc=2&tc=0> and <http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/Accreditations.aspx?gr=1> and <http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/Accreditations.aspx?gr=2>

Lebanon.

Ministry of Education and Higher Education, Directorate General of Higher Education: <http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/arabic/default.html>

Ministry of Education and Higher Education: <https://www.mehe.gov.lb/en/>

Lesotho.

Council on Higher Education: <http://www.che.ac.ls/institutions/index.php> and <http://www.che.ac.ls/institutions/ListofAccreditedProgrammes.pdf> and http://www.che.ac.ls/institutions/Profiles_HEIs_2017.pdf

Liberia.



National Commission on Higher Education: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/institutions> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/public-universities> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/private-tertiary-institutions> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/health-institutions> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/faith-based-higher-education-institutions> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/community-colleges> and <http://ncheliberia.org/content/distance-learning-centers>

Libya. (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya.)

Ministry of Education: <https://moe.gov.ly/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D9%88%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%83%D8%A7%D8%AF%D9%8A%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A8%D9%8A%D8%A9/>

Libyan National Board for Technical & Vocational Education: <http://en.tve.gov.ly/> and <https://admtech.tve.gov.ly/>

Liechtenstein.

Government of Liechtenstein, Higher Education Portal: <https://www.liechtenstein.li/bildung/hochschulwesen/>

Lithuania.

Center for Quality Assessment in Higher Education: <http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/education-in-lithuania/higher> and <http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/quality-assurance/study-programme-evaluations> and http://www.skvc.lt/uploads/documents/files/EN%20versija/Higher_Education/Universitetai_EN_2019_I.pdf and http://www.skvc.lt/uploads/documents/files/EN%20versija/Higher_Education/Kolegjos_EN.pdf

Ministry of Education, Science, and Sport: <https://www.aikos.smm.lt/en/StudyProgramm/SitePages/Study%20and%20Learning%20Programmes.aspx?ss=066b169d-3e76-451d-b947-5751a018ab56> and <https://www.aikos.smm.lt/en/StudyProgramm/EducationProviders/SitePages/Home.aspx?ss=83fe8ebacd4d-41b9-9102-52be31a94b3a>



Luxembourg.

Ministry of Culture, Higher Education, and Research:

<http://www.mcesr.public.lu/enssup/index.html>

Macau.

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Higher Education Bureau: <https://www.dses.gov.mo/eng/links>

Talent Development Committee: <http://www.scdt.gov.mo/en/education/>

Macedonia.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.mon.gov.mk/index.php/dokumenti/akreditacii> \

Madagascar. (Malagasy Republic.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mesupres.gov.mg/> and

http://www.mesupres.gov.mg/IMG/pdf/liste_des_institutions_sup_fevrier2019.pdf and

http://www.mesupres.gov.mg/IMG/pdf/Liste_des_institutions_superieures_dont_les_offres_de_formation_sont_habilitees.pdf



Malawi.

National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.nche.ac.mw/> and <http://nche.ac.mw/index.php/resources/registered-institutions> and [http://nche.ac.mw/downloads/ACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS AND PROGRAMMES.pdf](http://nche.ac.mw/downloads/ACCREDITED_INSTITUTIONS_AND_PROGRAMMES.pdf)

Malaysia.

Malaysian Qualifications Agency: <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyipta.cfm> and <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyiptapoli.cfm> and <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbykomuniti.cfm> and <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyipts.cfm> and <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyiptsku.cfm> and <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/english/eakrbyiptskolej.cfm>

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.my/institusi>

Maldives.

Maldives Qualifications Authority: <http://www.mqa.gov.mv/institutes/local>

Ministry of Higher Education: <https://mohe.gov.mv/institutes>

Mali.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research:
https://web.archive.org/web/20180127070311/http://enseignementsup.gouv.ml/?page_id=165



Malta.

Government of Malta: <https://education.gov.mt/en/education/Pages/Higher-Education.aspx>

National Commission for Further and Higher Education:
<http://ncfhe.gov.mt/en/services/Pages/providers.aspx> and
<https://ncfhe.gov.mt/en/register/Pages/register.aspx>

Martinique.

Ministry of National Education of France: <http://www.education.gouv.fr/cid1155/martinique.html> and
<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid5764/coordonnees-des-delegations-regionales-a-la-recherche-et-a-la-technologie-d.r.r.t.html>

Mauritania.

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mesrstic.mr/fr/etablisements/> and
<http://www.mesrstic.mr/fr/etablisements-publics/> and
<http://www.mesrstic.mr/fr/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D9%88%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%AF%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%B3/>

Mauritius.

Ministry of Education and Human Resources, Tertiary Education, and Scientific Research:
<http://ministry-education.govmu.org/English/educationsector/Pages/Tertiary-Education.aspx>

Tertiary Education Commission: http://www.tec.mu/public_institutions and
http://www.tec.mu/private_institutions

Mauritius Qualifications Authority: <http://www.mqa.mu/English/Pages/Advance-Search-Facilities.aspx>



Mayotte.

Department of Education – Vice-Rectorate of Mayotte: <http://www.ac-mayotte.fr/> and <http://www.ac-mayotte.fr/index.php/etablissements>

Mexico.

Secretary of Public Education: <https://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/mvc/consultas>

Sub-Secretary of Higher Education: http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/publicas_federales.html and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/publicas_estatales.html and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/apoyo_solidario.html and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/institutos_tecnologicos.html and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/u_tecnologicas.html and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/u_politecnicas.html and <http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/interculturales.html> and http://www.ses.sep.gob.mx/otras_ies.html

Director General of Higher Education for Professionals of Education: <http://www.siben.sep.gob.mx/busquedaEscuelas/busqueda> and <http://www.dgespe.sep.gob.mx/rs/ens/> and <http://www.dgespe.sep.gob.mx/rs/ens/directorio/escuelas>

Micronesia. Federated States of Micronesia.

Department of Education: <http://national.doe.fm/index.php/student-services/universities-colleges>

Moldova. (Republic of Moldova.)

Ministry of Education: <https://mecc.gov.md/ro/content/institutiile-de-invatamant-superior>

National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research/National Agency for Quality Assurance in Professional Education: <http://anacip.md/index.php/en/evaluations/accredited-study->



programs

Monaco.

Ministry of National Education: http://en.service-public-particuliers.gouv.mc/Education/Education-and-teaching/Higher-education/Higher-education-in-Monaco#eztoc1126934_2

Mongolia.

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Science: <https://mecss.gov.mn/page/46/> and <https://mecss.gov.mn/page/48/>

Mongolian National Council for Education Accreditation: <http://accmon.mn/accredited-institutions-final/> and <http://accmon.mn/accredited-programs/>

Montenegro.

Agency for Control and Quality Assurance of Higher Education: <http://www.akvo.gov.me/biblioteka/ustanove>

Center for Professional Education: <http://www.cso.gov.me/centar>

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.mps.gov.me/rubrike/visoko-obrazovanje>

Montenegro Qualifications Framework: <http://www.cko.edu.me/ckoview/Default.aspx>

Montserrat.



Ministry of Education and Youth Affairs: <http://www.gov.ms/pubs/ministry-of-education/>

Morocco.

Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research, and Executive Training:

<https://www.enssup.gov.ma/fr> → Universites and

<https://www.enssup.gov.ma/fr/Etudiant/Actualites/1025-liste-des-fili%C3%A8res-accr%C3%A9dit%C3%A9es-au-titre-de-lann%C3%A9e-universitaire-2018-2019> and

<http://www.enssup.gov.ma/fr/Page/132-universit%C3%A9s-et-%C3%A9tablissements-priv%C3%A9s>

Ministry of National Education, Vocational Training, Higher Education, and Scientific Research:

<https://www.men.gov.ma/en/Pages/Academies.aspx> and <https://www.men.gov.ma/Fr/Pages/CPGE.aspx>

and https://www.men.gov.ma/Fr/Pages/Ensco_privé.aspx and

<https://www.men.gov.ma/Fr/Pages/annuaire.aspx>

National Agency of Evaluation and Quality Assurance: http://www.aneaq.ma/fr/liens_utiles.php

Supreme Council for Education, Training, and Scientific Research:

<https://www.csefrs.ma/le-conseil/organisation-du-conseil/ine/rapports-devaluation-etudes-2/?lang=fr>

Mozambique.

Ministry of Science and Technology, Higher Education, and Technical-Professional Education:

<http://www.mctestp.gov.mz/por/Ensino-Superior/Instituicoes-de-ES> and

Myanmar. (Burma).

Ministry of Education (Science and Technology): http://engmoest.moe-st.gov.mm/?page_id=241 and

http://engmoest.moe-st.gov.mm/?page_id=238 and http://engmoest.moe-st.gov.mm/?page_id=4147 and

http://www.moe-st.gov.mm/?page_id=5415 and <http://dtve.moe-st.gov.mm/?p=74>

Technical and Vocational Education and Training: <http://www.tvetmyanmar.gov.mm/en/training-schools>



Namibia.

Ministry of Higher Education, Training, and Innovation: <http://www.mheti.gov.na/our-implementing-arms/>

Namibia Training Authority: http://www.nta.com.na/?page_id=855

Namibia Qualifications Authority:
<http://www.namqa.org/about-us/Namibian-Accredited-Institutions/178/>

National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.nche.org.na/quality-assurance/institutions>

Nepal.

Council for Technical Education and Vocational Training: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=38>
and <http://ctevt.org.np/ctevtmapping/> and <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?pagecat=17>

University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTQ=/> and
<http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTM=/> and <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/OQ==/> and
<http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/OA==/> and <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/page-detail/qaa-cycle-completed->

Netherlands.

Netherlands-Flemish Accreditation Organization: <https://www.nvao.net/nl/nederland>

Central Register for Higher Education (CROHO): <https://apps.duo.nl/MCROHO/pages/zoeken.jsf>

Dienst Uitvoering Onderwijs (Education Implementation Service):
<https://www.duo.nl/particulier/international-visitor/index.jsp>

Netherlands Organization for Scientific Research: <https://www.nwo.nl/en/about-nwo/organisation/nwo-domains/nwoi>



Vocational Education Labor Market: <https://www.s-bb.nl/en/education/dutch-educational-system> and <https://www.s-bb.nl/en/students/regulated-study-programmes> and <https://www.s-bb.nl/en/companies/accreditation>

New Zealand.

Education Counts Tertiary Directory: <http://www.educationcounts.govt.nz/data-services/directories/list-of-tertiary-providers>

Universities New Zealand: <https://www.universitiesnz.ac.nz/universities>

Tertiary Education Commission: <https://www.tec.govt.nz/teo/working-with-teos/itos/directory/>

New Zealand Qualifications Authority: <http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/providers/index.do>

Nicaragua.

National Council of Universities: <https://web.archive.org/web/20190312161338/http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-miembros-del-cnu/> and <https://web.archive.org/web/20180426130210/http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-legalmente-establecidas/>

National Council of Evaluation and Accreditation: <http://www.cnea.edu.ni/miembros>

Niger. (Republic of Niger.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES): http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Secondary and Higher Education and Scientific Research: <https://web.archive.org/web/20100424235224/http://www.messrs.ne/index.php?>



[option=com_content&view=article&id=5&Itemid=69](#)

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, and Innovation: no website;

<https://www.facebook.com/Minist%C3%A8re-de-l-Enseignement-Sup%C3%A9rieur-de-la-Recherche-et-de-l-Innovation-1721601091263417/>

Nigeria.

CAMES

National Board for Technical Education: <http://www.nbte.gov.ng/institutions.html>

National Commission for Colleges of Education: <http://ncceonline.edu.ng/colleges.php>

National Universities Commission: <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-univerisities/federal-univeristies/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-univerisities/state-univeristy/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-univerisities/private-univeristies/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/distance-learning-centers/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/undergraduate-accreditation-results/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/postgraduate-accreditation-results/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/institutional-accreditation-results/> and <http://nuc.edu.ng/affiliate-institutions-accreditation/>

Norway.

Norwegian Agency for Quality Assurance in Education:

<http://www.nokut.no/en/Facts-and-statistics/Surveys-and-databases/Accredited-Institutions/> and <https://www.nokut.no/databaser-og-fakta/akkrediterte-studietilbod/>

Oman.

Ministry of Higher Education: <https://www.mohe.gov.om/InnerPage.aspx?ID=4438f693-dac7-4ad5-9c06-5ab179810b88> and

<https://www.mohe.gov.om/InnerPage.aspx?id=9767b8ed-876e-4dfc-9707-c2c3e337c078> and https://www.mohe.gov.om/userupload/PDFs/MOE_AP_Book_English_Interactive.pdf



<https://www.mohe.gov.om/InnerPage.aspx?id=30C2284B-7B6D-49C7-BE63-2DCF29E48905> and
<https://www.mohe.gov.om/InnerPage.aspx?id=2F491019-0855-4708-9F7D-AD03EAAB10BB> and
<https://www.mohe.gov.om/userupload/PDFs/MOHEBook2222.pdf>

General Directorate of Private Universities and Colleges:
<http://phe.mohe.gov.om/en/Default.aspx#Private>

Pakistan.

Higher Education Commission: <http://www.hec.gov.pk/english/universities/pages/recognised.aspx> and
<http://www.hec.gov.pk/english/universities/Pages/AJK/Illegal-DAIs.aspx>

Palestine. (Palestinian National Authority).

Ministry of Higher Education:

<http://www.mohe.ps/2016/11/17/%D8%A3%D8%B3%D9%85%D8%A7%D8%A1-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%A4%D8%B3%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A3%D9%83%D8%A7%D8%AF%D9%8A%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AF%D8%A7%D8%AE%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D9%88/> and
[http://www.mohe.ps/quality/viewer/page/301/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%AA%D9%85%D8%AF%D8%A9](http://www.mohe.ps/quality/viewer/page/301/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%AA%D9%85%D8%AF%D8%A9) and
<http://www.mohe.ps/quality/viewer/page/371/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A8%D9%88%D9%84%D8%AA%D9%83%D9%86%D9%8A%D9%83> and
<http://www.mohe.ps/quality/viewer/page/302/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%83%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D9%8A%D8%A9>
and <http://www.mohe.ps/quality/viewer/page/303/%D9%83%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%AC%D8%AA%D9%85%D8%B9> and
http://eservices.mohe.ps/kg_license/institutes.php?tab=centers and
<http://www.mohe.ps/home/cms/uploads/2016/12/%D8%A3%D8%B3%D9%85%D8%A7%D8%A1-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AF%D9%88%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%AA%D9%85%D8%AF%D8%A9-%D9%84%D8%AF>



[%D9%89-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%B9%D9%84%D9%8A%D9%85-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%8A-2016.pdf](#)

Technical and Vocational Education and Training-Palestine: <http://www.tvet-pal.org/institutions>

Panama.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.meduca.gob.pa/node/114>

National Council of University Evaluation and Accreditation of Panama:
<http://www.coneupa.edu.pa/index.php/acreditacion/acreditaciones-institucionales> and
<http://www.coneupa.edu.pa/acreditacion/acreditaciones-carrera>

Technical Commission of Inspection of Private Universities:
http://www.ctf.ac.pa/planes_univ_aprobados.htm

Papua New Guinea.

Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.pg/Institutions/index.html>

Department of Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology:
<https://dherst.gov.pg/national-register.html>

Paraguay.

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.mec.gov.py/cms>

National Council of Higher Education: <http://www.cones.gov.py/> and
<http://www.cones.gov.py/resoluciones/> and <http://www.cones.gov.py/carreras-y-programas-aprobados/>



Peru.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.minedu.gob.pe/superiortecnologica/consulta-instituto.php> and <http://www.minedu.gob.pe/ley-de-institutos/> and <http://www.minedu.gob.pe/superiortecnologica/pdf/convocatorias/listado-de-iest.pdf>

National Superintendent of Higher University Education: <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/registro-de-gradados-y-titulos/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-publicas/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-privadas/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/instituciones-con-rango-universitario/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-licenciadas/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-2/universidades-publicas-institucionalizadas/> and <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-2/universidades-con-rango-universitario/>

Philippines.

Commission on Higher Education: <https://ched.gov.ph/list-higher-education-institutions/> and <https://ched.gov.ph/ched-recognized-programs/> and <https://ched.gov.ph/regional-offices/> and <https://ched.gov.ph/philippine-maritime-higher-education/> and <https://ched.gov.ph/registry-of-programs/> and <https://ched.gov.ph/region12/accreditation-of-higher-education-programs/>

Federation of Accrediting Agencies:

Accrediting Agency of Chartered Colleges and Universities in the Philippines (AACUP): <http://www.aaccupqa.org.ph/index.php/about-aaccup/institutional-members>

Association of Christian Schools, Colleges & Universities Accrediting Agency, Inc. (ACSCU-AAI): <http://acscu.net/heads-of-acscu-member-institutions/>

Association of Local Colleges & Universities Commission on Accreditation (ALCUCOA): <http://www.alcucoa.org.ph/members>

Philippine Accrediting Association of Schools, Colleges and Universities (PAASCU): http://paascu.org.ph/?page_id=171

Philippine Association of Colleges and Universities Commission on Accreditation (PACUCOA): <https://sites.google.com/ceu.edu.ph/pacucoa/institutions?authuser=0>

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority website:

<http://www.tesda.gov.ph/About/TESDA/1283> and <https://www.tesda.gov.ph/Directory/TTI>



Poland.

Ministry of Science and Higher Education:

<https://www.gov.pl/web/nauka/uczelnie-wykazy> and <https://www.gov.pl/web/nauka/uczelnie-publiczne> and <https://www.gov.pl/web/nauka/uczelnie-niepubliczne> and <https://www.gov.pl/web/nauka/uczelnie-koscielne> and <https://www.gov.pl/web/nauka/uczelnie-z-uprawnieniami-do-ksztalcenia-poza-granicami-rp> and <https://polon.nauka.gov.pl/opi/aa/rejstry/run;jsessionid=5479760F884F389266E6E1D1CD18ECA4.NwsProdD?execution=e1s1>

Polish Accreditation Committee: <http://www.pka.edu.pl/en/>

Portugal.

Agency for Assessment and Accreditation of Higher Education:

<https://www.a3es.pt/en/accreditation-and-audit/accreditation-process-results/accreditation-study-programmes> and <https://www.a3es.pt/en/accreditation-and-audit/accreditation-process-results/institutional-accreditation>

Director General of Higher Education: https://www.dges.gov.pt/en/pesquisa_cursos_instituicoes and <https://www.dges.gov.pt/en/pagina/portuguese-higher-education-system?plid=1529>

Puerto Rico.

Council of Education of Puerto Rico: <http://www.ce.pr.gov/> and <https://www.dropbox.com/s/qhols2eykji5qiq/REV%20Directorio%20IES%20.xlsx?dl=0>

Middle States Commission on Higher Education: <https://www.msche.org/institution/?name-search=&control-type=&institution-state=PR&institution-country=&phase=&status=&carnegie-classification=>

U.S. Department of Education, Educational Resources for Puerto Rico:

http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm?territory_cd=PR and



<http://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html>

Qatar.

Ministry of Education and Higher Education:

<http://www.edu.gov.qa/En/HigherEducationInstitutionsRecognizedByMOEHIinTheS/HigherEducationInstitutionsRecognizedByMOEHIinTheStateOfQATAR-2018.pdf> and

<http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/SupportedUniversities.aspx> and

<http://www.sec.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/Supported-Universities.aspx> and

Reunion. (Reunion Island.)

Ministry of Higher Education and Research, France:

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/pid33729/d.r.r.t.-la-reunion.html> and

<http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid5764/coordonnees-des-delegations-regionales-a-la-recherche-et-a-la-technologie-d.r.r.t.html>

Romania.

Ministry of Education, Research, Youth, and Sport: <http://www.edu.ro/institutii-invataman-superior>

and <http://www.edu.ro/tertiar-nonuniversitar> and https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20de%20stat%20civile and

https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20de%20stat%20militare and

https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20de%20inv_superior%20particulare%20acreditate and

https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20particulare%20autorizate%20provizoriu

Russian Federation. (Russia. Soviet Union.)

National Accreditation Agency: http://www.nica.ru/en/accreditation/educational_institution and

<http://isga.obrnadzor.gov.ru/accredreestr/>

Federal Portal for Russian Education: <http://www.edu.ru/abitur/index.php> and <http://www.edu.ru/vuz/>

and <http://www.edu.ru/abitur/act.17/sch.2/index.php?act=14&sch=1&search> and

<http://www.edu.ru/abitur/act.17/sch.2/index.php>

National Information Centre on Academic Recognition and Mobility:

<http://www.russianenic.ru/english/cred/index.html> and <http://www.russianenic.ru/rus/diplom.html>



Federal Ministry of Education and Science: <http://en.russia.edu.ru/interbd/>

Federal Service for Supervision in Education and Science, Register of Accredited Educational Institutions and Scientific Organizations: <http://isga.obrnadzor.gov.ru/accredreestr/> and <http://isga.obrnadzor.gov.ru/rlic/>

Rwanda.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):
http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Education: <http://mineduc.gov.rw/agencies/rwanda-polytechnic/> and <http://mineduc.gov.rw/agencies/university-of-rwanda/> and <http://mineduc.gov.rw/map-of-schools/teacher-training-colleges/> and <http://mineduc.gov.rw/map-of-schools/polytechnics/> and <http://mineduc.gov.rw/map-of-schools/higher-education/>

Higher Education Council: <http://www.hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=66#c80> and <http://www.hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=35> and <http://www.hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=65> and http://www.hec.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/LIST_OF_ACCREDITED_ACADEMIC_PROGRAMS_OFFERED_BY_PRIVATE_HIGHER_LEARNING_INSTITUTIONS_IN_RWANDA.pdf

Saint Kitts and Nevis.

Ministry of Education: http://www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=96:the-accreditation-board&catid=27:ministry-resources&Itemid=101 and http://www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=83:further-education&catid=25:education-services&Itemid=178

Saint Lucia.

Ministry of Education and Culture:
<http://www.govt.lc/media.govt.lc/www/resources/publications/digest-2017-pdf.pdf>



Saint Vincent and the Grenadines.

Ministry of Education, National Reconciliation, Ecclesiastical Affairs, and Information:

<http://education.gov.vc/education/index.php/post-secondary-education> and

http://education.gov.vc/education/?option=com_content&view=article&layout=edit&id=510

and http://education.gov.vc/education/images/Stories/pdf/education_statistical_digest_of_svg_2016-17.pdf and

<http://education.gov.vc/education/index.php/community-college> and <http://education.gov.vc/education/index.php/technical-college>

Samoa. (Independent State of Western Samoa.)

Ministry of Education, Sports, and Culture: http://www.mesc.gov.ws/images/pdfs/Education%20Sector%20Plan%202013_2018%20English%20version.pdf

San Marino.

Secretary of State for Education and Culture: <http://www.educazione.sm/on-line/home/sistema-scolastico-e-formativo/centro-formazione-professionale.html> and

<http://www.educazione.sm/on-line/home/sistema-scolastico-e-formativo/universita.html>

Sao Tome and Principe.

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Science: <http://mecc.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/item/207-ministro-de-educacao-visita-as-instituicoes-de-ensino-superior> and

<https://mecc.gov.st/index.php/visao-2022/politicas-e-estrategias/ens-superior-e-formacao/itemlist/tag/Ensino%20Superior>



Saudi Arabia.

Ministry of Defense and Aviation: <https://www.mod.gov.sa/en/Services/Colleges/Pages/default.aspx>

Ministry of Education:

<https://www.moe.gov.sa/EN/HIGHEREDUCATION/GOVERNMENTHIGHEREDUCATION/STATEUNIVERSITIES/Pages/default.aspx> and

<https://www.moe.gov.sa/en/HigherEducation/PrivateHigherEducation/Pages/PrivateHigherEducationColleges.aspx> and

<https://www.moe.gov.sa/en/HigherEducation/PrivateHigherEducation/Pages/PrivateHigherEducationUniversities.aspx>

Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu:

<https://www.rcjy.gov.sa/en-US/Students/SchoolsCollegesInstitutes/Pages/default.aspx>

Technical and Vocational Training Corporation:

<https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/Arabic/TrainingUnits/Pages/colboys.aspx> and

<https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/Arabic/TrainingUnits/Pages/GirlsColleges.aspx> and

<https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/Arabic/TrainingUnits/Pages/VocationalInstitutes.aspx> and

<https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/Arabic/TrainingUnits/Pages/JointTraining.aspx> and

<https://www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/Documents/AnnualReport2015.pdf>

Scotland. (Kingdom of Scotland)

Government of United Kingdom: <https://www.gov.uk/check-a-university-is-officially-recognised>

and <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ssi/2018/6/contents/made> and

<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ssi/2018/7/contents/made>

Scottish Credit and Qualification Framework: <https://scqf.org.uk/the-framework/search-database/>

Senegal.

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire



Ministry of Higher Education and Research: <http://www.mesr.gouv.sn/mesri-etablissements-publics-du-senegal/> and <http://www.mesr.gouv.sn/desp-direction-de-lenseignement-superieur-prive/> and <http://www.mesr.gouv.sn/enseignement-superieur-rapport-dactivites-2012-2019-pdf/>

Serbia.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Technological Development: <http://www.mpn.gov.rs/nauka/nio/>

National Entity for Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education: <https://www.nat.rs/en/accreditation-of-institutions/> and <https://www.nat.rs/en/accreditation-of-study-programs/>

Seychelles.

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: <http://www.education.gov.sc/teachinglearning/Pages/professionalcenters.aspx> and <http://www.education.gov.sc/partners/Pages/tec.aspx>

Sierra Leone.

Tertiary Education Commission: <http://tecsl.info/public-institutions/> and <http://tecsl.info/private-universities/> and <http://tecsl.info/institutions-by-affiliation/> <http://tecsl.info/institutions-registered/>

National Council for Technical, Vocational and Other Academic Awards: <https://nctva.org/institutions/>

Singapore.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.sg/education/post-secondary> and <https://www.moe.gov.sg/education/private-education>



Slovakia. (Slovak Republic.)

Ministry of Education, Science, Research, and Sport: <http://www.minedu.sk/vysoke-skoly-v-slovenskej-republike/> and <http://www.minedu.sk/vysoke-skolstvo/>

Accreditation Commission: <http://www.akredkom.sk/en/> and http://www.akredkom.sk/index.pl?tmpl=ka_hs

Slovenia.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Sport:
http://www.mizs.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/directorate_of_higher_education/higher_education_system_in_slovenia/

National Agency for the Quality of Higher Education: <https://www.nakvis.si/accreditations-and-evaluations/ongoing-accreditation-and-evaluation-procedures/?lang=en>

Solomon Islands.

Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development: <http://www.mehrd.gov.sb/>

Somalia.

Ministry of Culture and Higher Education: <http://moche.gov.so/list-of-recognized-higher-education-institutions/>

Somalia-Puntland. Puntland State of Somalia.

Ministry of Education and Higher Education: <http://www.moepuntland.com/high-education/> and <http://www.moepuntland.com/puntland-education-overview/>



Somaliland.

Ministry of Education and Higher Education: <http://moehsomaliland.com/>

South Africa.

Department of Higher Education and Training:

<http://www.dhet.gov.za/SitePages/UniversityEducation.aspx> and

<http://www.dhet.gov.za/SitePages/TVETColleges.aspx> and http://www.dhet.gov.za/Registers_DocLib/Register%20of%20Private%20Higher%20Education%20Institutions%2018%20February%202019.pdf

and [http://www.dhet.gov.za/Registers_DocLib/Register%20of%20Private%20Colleges%2020%20March%202019\).pdf](http://www.dhet.gov.za/Registers_DocLib/Register%20of%20Private%20Colleges%2020%20March%202019).pdf)

South African Qualifications Authority: <http://www.saqa.org.za/show.php?id=5457>

South Sudan.

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology: no website

Spain.

Ministry of Education and Science, Register of Universities, Centers, and Titles:

<https://www.educacion.gob.es/ruct/home> and <https://www.educacion.gob.es/centros/home.do>

Sri Lanka. (Ceylon.)

Department of Technical Education and Training: http://www.dtet.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=93&Itemid=79&lang=en and

http://www.dtet.gov.lk/web/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=94&Itemid=80&lang=en



Ministry of City Planning, Water Supply, and Higher Education <http://www.mohe.gov.lk/index.php/en/component/university/?view=moheuniversity&Itemid=224> and <http://www.mohe.gov.lk/index.php/en/component/content/article?layout=edit&id=1102> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/degree-courses/undergraduate-courses.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/degree-courses/postgraduate-courses.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/recognized-foreign-universities.html>

Universities Grants Commission:

<http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/universities.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/campuses.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/institutes.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/other-recognized-degrees.html> and <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en/universities-and-institutes/other-government-universities.html>

Tertiary and Vocational Education Commission: <http://www.tvec.gov.lk/> and http://www.tvec.gov.lk/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/QMS-Insitute_List_180.pdf and http://220.247.221.26/Insreg_Home/Insreg_Institute_Search.php and <http://www.tvec.gov.lk/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Terminated-Institute.pdf> and <http://220.247.221.28/institute/index.php>

Sudan.

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/1> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/2> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/3> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/4> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/5>

Suriname.

Ministry of Education, Science, and Culture: <http://www.gov.sr/ministerie-van-onderwijs-wetenschap-en-cultuur/over-minowc/onderwijs.aspx>

National Agency for Accreditation: <http://novasur.org/elf-opleidingen-van-vijf-instellingen-geaccrediteerd/>



Swaziland.

Ministry of Education and Training: <http://www.gov.sz/index.php/departments-sp-799263136/tertiary> and http://www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&id=96&Itemid=412

Sweden.

Swedish Council for Higher Education: <https://www.uhr.se/en/start/recognition-of-foreign-qualifications/enic-naric-sweden/list-of-heis-in-sweden/>

Swedish Higher Education Authority: <https://english.uka.se/facts-about-higher-education/higher-education-institutions-heis/list-of-higher-education-institutions-in-sweden.html>

Swedish National Agency for Higher Vocational Education: <https://www.myh.se/>

Switzerland.

Rector's Conference of Swiss Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.swissuniversities.ch/en/higher-education-area/recognised-swiss-higher-education-institutions>

Swiss Agency of Accreditation and Quality Assurance: <https://aaq.ch/en/accreditation/institutional-accreditation/> and <https://aaq.ch/en/accreditation/programme-accreditation/>

State Secretariat for Education, Research, and Innovation: <https://www.sbf.admin.ch/sbf/en/home/ihe/higher-education.html>

Syria. (Syrian Arabic Republic.)

Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1712&> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1717&> and <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1716&>



Taiwan. (Republic of China.)

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Higher Education and Accreditation Council of Taiwan: <http://www.heeact.edu.tw/>

Ministry of Education: <http://english.moe.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=552&CtNode=415&mp=1>

Tajikistan.

Ministry of Education and Science:

<https://web.archive.org/web/20181027170234/http://maorif.tj/donishgooi-toikiston/donishgooi-toikiston>

State Agency on Supervision in Sphere of Education: http://www.controleducation.tj/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=8&Itemid=13

Tanzania. (United Republic of Tanzania.)

Tanzania Commission for Universities:

http://www.tcu.go.tz/images/documents/LIST_OF_UNIVERSITY_INSTITUTIONS_IN_TZ_AS_OF_30_9_2016.pdf and <http://pms.tcu.go.tz/index.php?r=programmeVersion/publicApprovedCurricula>

National Council for Technical Education Tanzania: <http://nacte.go.tz/en/institutions.php>

Thailand.

Commission on Higher Education, Ministry of Education:

<http://inter.mua.go.th/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Thai-HEIs-name-list.-updated.September2015.pdf>



Tibet.

China Education and Research Network:

<http://www.edu.cn/HomePage/english/resources/universities/index.shtml>

Timor-Leste.

Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.tl/?q=node/37> and <http://www.moe.gov.tl/?q=node/38> and <http://www.moe.gov.tl/pdf/Plano%20Nacional%20Estrategico%20da%20Educacao%202011-2030.pdf>

National Agency for Academic Evaluation and Accreditation: <http://www.anaaa.gov.tl/Accredited-institutions>



Togo. (Republic of Togo.)

African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education (CAMES):

http://www.lecomes.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire

Ministry of Higher Education and Research: <http://edusup.gouv.tg/fr/content/institutions-et-organes-rattaches> and <http://edusup.gouv.tg/fr/content/etablissements-prives-agrees>

Tonga.

Ministry of Education and Training: <http://www.mewac.gov.to/>

Tonga National Qualifications and Accreditation Board: <http://www.tnqab.com/providers-portal>

Trinidad and Tobago.

Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago:

<http://www.actt.org.tt/index.php/services/accreditation/list-of-accredited-institutions>

Ministry of Education: <http://www.stte.gov.tt/Agencies/ACTTInstitutions.aspx>

National Training Agency of Trinidad and Tobago:

http://www.ntarestore.org/images/NewContent/PDF/Approved%20Centres_19%20-10-%202016.pdf

Tunisia.

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mesrst.tn/anglais/index.htm> and

http://www.mesrst.tn/francais/divers/enseignement_prive/2014/guide.pdf and

http://www.universites.tn/annuaire.php?code_menu=22



Turkey.

Council of Higher Education: <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz;jsessionid=B1CE4875FFA1CF1F2F8A817C3FE11300> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/en/web/cohe/other-higher-education-institutions> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/diger-yuksekogretim-kurumlari> and <https://yoksis.yok.gov.tr/ilansayfa/>

****Council of Higher Education State Universities**:** \\

Jan 2019: \\

<http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz> \\

Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus.

Council of Higher Education: <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/universitelerimiz;jsessionid=B1CE4875FFA1CF1F2F8A817C3FE11300> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/en/web/cohe/other-higher-education-institutions> and <http://www.yok.gov.tr/web/guest/diger-yuksekogretim-kurumlari> and <https://yoksis.yok.gov.tr/ilansayfa/>

Turks and Caicos.

Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, and **Library Services:** <https://www.gov.tc/education/> and <https://www.gov.tc/education/education-system/tertiary-education>

Turkmenistan.

National Tempus Office: http://www.tempus.in.tm/turkmen_universities.html

Scientific and Educational Network of Turkmenistan: <https://www.science.gov.tm/turena/>



Turkmenistan Education and Culture: http://turkmenistan.gov.tm/_eng/?id=1950

Uganda.

National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.unche.or.ug/accreditation/programmes> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/index.php/institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/public-universities> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/private-universities> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/private-university-colleges> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/public-tertiary-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/private-tertiary-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/commercial-hotels-social-development-cooperative-colleges> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/health-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/national-teachers-colleges> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/technical-college-meteorological-survey-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/military-training-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/public-other-degree-awarding-institutions> and <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions/private-other-degree-awarding-insitutions>



Ukraine.

Accreditation Commission of Ukraine: <http://ak.gov.ua/index.php/expertsresult> and https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/u/1/d/e/2PACX-1vR6Qb5yAxq2CUBcuGZeTHGJoZUCQj_mq5EiZkPGjoP5Yd-uXSD8CLN0cVHdRRqMmw1X-NpKahfvc6uO/pubhtml and <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/u/1/d/e/2PACX-1vRMYqH9ELIPiUejSBfAbdQq9HBisevoB6Klh2jSohyYWEPz-yS8qwjyR4aZItzmi2xVOFzB9Hn5oMhe/pubhtml> and https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/u/1/d/e/2PACX-1vTFef5FLFqp_M0mCTOqqLazAVnxcVeue2Wu175pwKypiU4QBK-9Kiy3hYHmuRMHKw0R6-pRhwPhRu4N/pubhtml

Ministry of Education, Science, Youth, and Sports of Ukraine: <http://www.unche.or.ug/accreditation/programmes> and <http://uscie.org/technical.php> and <http://uscie.org/aeronautical.php>

Ministry of Education and Science: <http://mon.gov.ua/activity/education/vishha/litcenziya.html> and <http://mon.gov.ua/activity/education/vishha/perelik.html>

Rector's Union of Higher Educational Institutions: <http://www.vnz.univ.kiev.ua/ua/5-vnz-ukraini>

Unified Electronic Database on Education: <https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/>

United Arab Emirates.

Commission for Academic Accreditation website list of schools licensed by the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <https://www.caa.ae/caaweb/DesktopModules/InstPrograms.aspx> and <https://www.caa.ae/caa/DesktopModules/InstInfo.aspx?emirate=Any&major=Any&level=Any>

Dubai Knowledge and Human Development Authority: <https://www.khda.gov.ae/en/directory> and <https://khda.gov.ae/en/directory?isSearched=1&university=&textFilter=&spelize=All&level=&uniloc=&uniOa=&uniFee=&tab=tab-university>



Higher Colleges of Technology: <http://www.hct.ac.ae/en/contact/directory/>

Ministry of Education: <https://www.moe.gov.ae/En/EServices/Pages/GovInstitutes.aspx> and
<https://www.moe.gov.ae/En/EServices/Pages/PrivateInstitutionis.aspx>

University Quality Assurance International Board: <http://www.khda.gov.ae/en/publications/article?id=10220> and <http://www.khda.gov.ae/en/directory>

United Kingdom. (Great Britain.)

Government of the United Kingdom: Universities and Higher Education:
<https://www.gov.uk/check-a-university-is-officially-recognised/> and <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2013/2992/made> and <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2013/2993/introduction/made> and
<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr/2018/139/contents/made> and
<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nisr/2018/9/contents/made> and
<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2016/396/contents/made> and
<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2016/395/contents/made>

Register of Regulated Qualifications, Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual):
<http://register.ofqual.gov.uk/> and
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/398441/2015-01-27-improving-functional-skills-qualifications.pdf

Department for the Economy in Northern Ireland: <https://www.economy-ni.gov.uk/articles/higher-education-division> and <https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/articles/universities-and-colleges-northern-ireland>

Higher Education Funding Council for England: <http://www.hefce.ac.uk/reg/register/> and
<http://www.hefce.ac.uk/workprovide/unicoll/>

Higher Education Funding Council for Wales:
https://www.hefcw.ac.uk/about_he_in_wales/higher_education_institutions/he_institutions.aspx



Scottish Funding Council:

http://www.sfc.ac.uk/aboutus/council_funded_institutions/WhoWeFundUniversities.aspx

United States of America. (United States.) (U.S.A.)

American Council on Education: <http://www.acenet.edu/resources/memberdirectory/>

Council for Higher Education Accreditation: Database of Institutions and Programs Accredited by Recognized United States Accrediting Organizations: <http://www.chea.org/search/>

CHEA DIRECTORY OF REGIONAL ACCREDITING BODIES IN THE U.S. (2016-2017):

Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) Western Association of Schools and Colleges.

California, Hawaii, the Territories of Guam and American Samoa, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, the Republic of Palau, the Federated States of Micronesia, and the Republic of the Marshall Islands. <http://www.accjc.org/directory-of-accredited-institutions>

Higher Learning Commission (HLC).

Arizona, Arkansas, Colorado, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Dakota, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming or federally authorized sovereign nations that are authorized (licensed) by the same state or nation to award higher degrees (associate, baccalaureate, master's and doctoral degrees (both research and professional)). <https://www.hlcommission.org/Directory-of-HLC-Institutions.html>

Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE).

Delaware, the District of Columbia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, and other geographical areas outside the United States in which the Commission conducts accrediting activities. http://www.msche.org/institutions_directory.asp

New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC-CIHE) Commission on Institutions of Higher Education.

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont, and internationally. <https://cihe.neasc.org/about-our-institutions/roster>



Southern Association of Colleges and Schools: Commissions on Colleges (SACSCOC).

Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, Latina America, and other Commission approved international sites. <http://www.sacscoc.org/membershipInfo.asp>

WASC Senior College and University Commission (WSCUC)

California, Hawaii, and the Pacific Basin; institutions that offer programs outside the United States when such institutions are capable of being reviewed effectively by WASC processes.

<https://www.wascenior.org/institutions>

Uruguay.

Ministry of Education and Culture:

<http://centrosmec.org.uy/innovaportal/v/1626/5/mecweb/instituciones-autorizadas-y-carreras-reconocidas?3colid=583&breadid=583> and

<http://centrosmec.org.uy/innovaportal/file/68185/1/universidades-y-carreras-2016.pdf> and

<http://centrosmec.org.uy/innovaportal/file/68186/1/institutos-universitarios-y-carreras-2016.pdf> and

<http://centrosmec.org.uy/innovaportal/file/68187/1/terciarios-no-universitarios-y-carreras-2016.pdf> and

<http://centrosmec.org.uy/innovaportal/file/68188/1/autorizacion-fechas-2016.pdf>

Uzbekistan.

Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education: <http://www.edu.uz/en/otm/index>

Vanuatu.

Ministry of Education and Training: <https://moet.gov.vu/index.php?id=tertiary-education>

Venezuela.



Ministry of Popular Power for University Education, Science, and Technology:

<http://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/ministerio/ieu>

Postgraduate Advisory Council: <http://www.ccnpg.gob.ve/postacre.asp> and

http://www.ccnpg.gob.ve/directorio_nacional/default.asp



Viet Nam. (Vietnam.)

Ministry of Education and Training:

[http://www.moet.gov.vn/content/tintuc/Lists/News/Attachments/4355/19-DS%20TDG%20\(31.10.16\).pdf](http://www.moet.gov.vn/content/tintuc/Lists/News/Attachments/4355/19-DS%20TDG%20(31.10.16).pdf) and <http://www.moet.gov.vn/tintuc/Pages/tin-tong-hop.aspx?ItemID=4068> and <http://www.moet.gov.vn/tintuc/Pages/tin-tong-hop.aspx?ItemID=4291> and <http://www.moet.gov.vn/thong-ke/Pages/thong-ko-giao-duc-dai-hoc.aspx>

TVET Program Vietnam <http://www.tvet-vietnam.org/en/article/14.vietnamese-partner.html>

Virgin Islands.

Department of Education: <http://vide.vi/our-schools.html>

Middle States Commission on Higher Education: http://www.msche.org/institutions_directory.asp

Yemen.

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: http://mohe.gov.ye/DEFAULTFILE.ASPX?SUB_ID=30257

Government of Yemen: <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/Default.aspx?alias=www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe> and <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%A4%D8%B3%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8%AA%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%B9%D8%A9%D9%84%D9%84%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%A9/tabid/2666/Default.aspx>

Zambia.

Higher Education Authority: <https://web.archive.org/web/20161030002408/http://www.heg.org.zm/index.php/registered-universities>



and <https://web.archive.org/web/20160703113907/http://www.hea.org.zm/index.php/about-hea/educational-news/102-the-registration-and-accreditation-of-higher-education-institutions-in-zambia>

Ministry of Higher Education: http://www.mohe.gov.zm/?page_id=518

Zambia Qualifications Authority: <http://www.zaqa.gov.zm/index.php/institutions/higher-education-institutions>

Zimbabwe.

Ministry of Higher and Technical Education:

<http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/polytechnics-and-itcs> and <http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/universities> and <http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/teacher-s-colleges>

Zimbabwe Council for Higher Education: <http://www.zimche.ac.zw/registered.html>

Last edited 04/03/19